From: Merrill, Toni

To: Allen, Tammy L
Cc: Hammer Levy, Kelli; Schneider, Sheila; Lloyd, Abigail
Subject: FW: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - Air Pollution Control, Section 105
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 1:19:26 PM
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Hello!

OMB has no objection to the Department of Public Works submitting a grant application to
the United States Environmental Protection Agency for the Air Pollution Control, Section
105 for the planning, developing, establishing, improving and maintaining adequate programs
for prevention and control of air pollution.

This is a Multi-Year reimbursement grant project that will likely impact FY23-FY24. The
requested funding is $750,000 with $1,811,280 expected match. The total project is estimated
to cost $2,561,280.

Based on the thresholds for delegated approval, this grant application will require Director
approval to apply. Please note that due the match being so substantial we would recommend
that this grant and requirements be communications to your ACA. Please route the grant
application through Legistar / Granicus (based on the Grants COE Granicus Approval
Flowchart) to receive Director approval. Please include this email when you send the
application through Legistar / Granicus.

Once the application approval is complete, apply for the grant. Good Luck!

In the event you receive the award, please follow these instructions to execute the grant
agreement. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you!

For additional instructions for grant approval and set-up, please visit the Grants Center of
Excellence Reference Page.

Toni Merrill
Finance & Accounting Analyst 1
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget

400 South Fort Harrison Avenue — 3" Floor
Clearwater, Florida 33756

Phone (727) 453-3201

Fax (727) 464-4405

tmerrill@pinellascounty.or

Follow Pinellas County:

nn *® @i‘t


mailto:tmerrill@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:tallen@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:klevy@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:sschneider@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:alloyd@co.pinellas.fl.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FSharedDocuments%2FSTART%2520HERE%2520Pre-Award%252C%2520Post-Award%252C%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%252C%2520Templates%252C%2520Forms%2FGrant%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%2FPre-Award%2520References%2520(Grant%2520has%2520not%2520been%2520awarded%2520yet)%2FGrants%2520COE%2520Pre-Award%2520Granicus%2520Approval.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661343228%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xM16l%2FghM9xl4MpU%2FPcq12qXAmqNzdSGT0ZqS178clE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FSharedDocuments%2FSTART%2520HERE%2520Pre-Award%252C%2520Post-Award%252C%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%252C%2520Templates%252C%2520Forms%2FGrant%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%2FPre-Award%2520References%2520(Grant%2520has%2520not%2520been%2520awarded%2520yet)%2FGrants%2520COE%2520Pre-Award%2520Granicus%2520Approval.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661343228%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xM16l%2FghM9xl4MpU%2FPcq12qXAmqNzdSGT0ZqS178clE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FSharedDocuments%2FSTART%2520HERE%2520Pre-Award%252C%2520Post-Award%252C%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%252C%2520Templates%252C%2520Forms%2FGrant%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%2FPost-Award%2520References%2520(%2520Grant%2520has%2520been%2520Awarded%252C%2520Final%2520Approval_Set-up_CloseOut%2520Needed)%2FGrants%2520COE%2520Post-Award%2520Flowchart.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661343228%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QAH0afGO475nMs3TcRaBSdW93JK4EXibB6eLY9lZho8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FSharedDocuments%2FForms%2FAllItems.aspx%3FRootFolder%3D%252Fsites%252FBCCIntra%252FGrants%252FSharedDocuments%252FSTART%2520HERE%2520Pre-Award%252C%2520Post-Award%252C%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%252C%2520Templates%252C%2520Forms%252FGrant%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%26View%3D%257B724ABD12-39A0-4D43-A43F-8C1320759223%257D&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661499470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RGV3UkFyzBEtLf9GUwifGHnQ2v97G3diFCJX2KvSXM8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FSharedDocuments%2FForms%2FAllItems.aspx%3FRootFolder%3D%252Fsites%252FBCCIntra%252FGrants%252FSharedDocuments%252FSTART%2520HERE%2520Pre-Award%252C%2520Post-Award%252C%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%252C%2520Templates%252C%2520Forms%252FGrant%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%26View%3D%257B724ABD12-39A0-4D43-A43F-8C1320759223%257D&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661499470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RGV3UkFyzBEtLf9GUwifGHnQ2v97G3diFCJX2KvSXM8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:tmerrill@pinellascounty.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fpinellasconews&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661499470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4L5Mli28jWZMEuBSotTqdlBo4Isj%2FCDAr0mTRu8NQnw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FPinellasCountyNews&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661499470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4f%2F1Be2%2Bk6M3Qo8PReUfxdMthkEQPGLYkWitSDN%2Bxw4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fpinellascounty%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661499470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3OuxaTAWNI90YFSNHZRJPz78zifZ5UVzyRHVRaoZJJk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Fpcctv1&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661499470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7fuOMPGcuYdAUirzNN9pfjVxmzWLFenn4jhKJqQkwog%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2Fpinellascounty&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661499470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XBbrPQtGHcbHFRfq09aHaNlhegzyikqyHrCORR4Ya6c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinellascounty.org%2Freportanissue%2Fdefault.htm&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661499470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xB9YJaUx%2B5TCZcjXttDcUQKR2EowTtCU02hG8p3ewqY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinellascounty.org%2Fsocial-networking.htm&data=05%7C01%7Ctallen%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7C8ab765a3c41946b9246e08da69aad41c%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637938479661499470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RCzzG%2FcWo59lTymhWgMGfGDG8TRomPS42tKWU%2FQ68BM%3D&reserved=0





































www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Grants Center of Excellence <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 7:37 AM

To: Merrill, Toni <tmerrill@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Grants - Intent to Apply Form Submitted to OMB - Air Pollution Control, Section 105

[0 Air Pollution Control, Section 105 has been added

Allen, Tammy L

7/8/2022 7:36 AM

Program Manager: Schneider, Sheila

Program Manager Phone #: (727) 464-4655

County Department: Public Works - Natural Resources

Director's Name: Hammer Levy, Kelli

Application Submitter: Allen, Tammy L

OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating): Lloyd, Abigail

Granting Agency: United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA)
CFDA/CSFA #: 66.001

Grant Funding Program Name: Air Pollution Control, Section 105

Grant Funding Type: Project

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $750,000.00

Amount Requested: $750,000.00

Does this Grant Cover Administrative or Management Costs?: No
Amount Requested to Cover Administrative or Management Costs: $0.00
What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: Fy23-24
Match Amount: $1,811,280.00

Required Match Type: Both

Anticipated Match Compliance/Asbestos Fee Revenue deposited into General

Source Fund (0001/100200/1398); Air Tag Fee Fund

(Fund/Center/Program): (1075/100200/1398); and the Air Pollution Recovery Trust
Fund (6001/100100/1398)

Is the Match in the Current Budget?: Yes
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Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: No

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other $2,561,280.00
Resources):

Granting Agency Contact Angela Isom, EPA Project Officer; Michael Morrissette, EPA

Name: Grant Specialist
Granting Agency Phone or isom.angela@epa.qov;
Email: morrissette.michael@epa.gov

Granting Agency Address: 61 Forsyth St,S.W.

Atlanta, GA 30303

OPUS Project Title: TBD (FY23 AQ EPA 105 Grant)

Duration: Multi Year

Proposed The EPA Air Pollution Control Section 105 Grant Program

Abstract g to assist in the planning, developing, establishing,

(SZ?JZC: . improving and maintaining adequate programs for

Wofk): prevention and control of air pollution. This application is
for a new two-year budget/project period award to support
continuing local air quality program activities.

Application request is for $750,000.00 for the two (2) year project term.
Matching funds are estimated at $1,717,385.00. The grant is on a
reimbursement basis. The source of the estimated total project costs of
$2,467,385.00 is from Public Works' Environmental Management Division's
Air Quality operating budgets for FY 2023 and FY 2024. Partial grant
reimbursement revenues and associated expenditures, including County match,
are included in the FY 2023 Proposed Budget. A budget amendment will be
required if the additional $125,000 of federal funding requested is received.

Benefit This program supports Pinellas County's Strategic Plan Goal 3.3 (Practice
Summary  Superior Environmental Stewardship) to protect and improve the quality of
(How will  our air. This program focuses on the core air protection objectives of

this attaining and maintaining National Ambient Air Quality Standards

benefit the (NAAQS), ambient monitoring, addressing air toxics, supporting

County, compliance and enforcement efforts, and permitting air pollution sources.
Dept,

etc?):

Director Approval (Attach): Yes

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:
Grant Application Due Date: 8/1/2022

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency

If Other, provide source:


mailto:isom.angela@epa.gov
mailto:morrissette.michael@epa.gov

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS  **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS
LINE: LINE**

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB
OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

OMB Comments:

Granicus #:

Modify my alert settings | View Grants Database
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